Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 5 No. 103 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Thursday, 23 April 1998
CSD-6 HIGHLIGHTS He called for action to: establish multi-stakeholder science and tech-
WEDNESDAY. 22 APRIL 1998 nology councils to establish national policies on technology coopera-

o . tion and assessment; establish regional talent and technology banks
CSD-6 participants conducted Dialogues on Technology Coope&ignduct technology assessment, considering social, economic and

tion and Assessment and Industry and Freshwater. Each Dialogueenyironmental factors and local and global effects; connect technolog
began with keynote statements by industry, trade union and NGO sharing businesses with NGO developers of SMEs; and provide acce

re_presentatives and was foII_owed by a discu_ssion. Par;i_cipants alsg, long-term financing by NGO-developed businesses using shared
discussed the proposed review of voluntary industry initiatives.  ESTs'in singular or joint venture projects.

REVIEW OF VOLUNTARY INITIATIVES PAPUA NEW GUINEA asked whether industry could accept an
Responding to the NGO proposal tabled on Tuesday, the ICC incent.ive scheme under the auspices of the CSD to build capacity in
proposed holding a meeting in the final quarter of the year that local firms o_rNdonate patents fo.r emergency assistance for damage
includes the full range of stakeholders, and said the review: shoulddone by ENifio. He suggested including government-funded tech-
take full account of sectoral issues; should not be supervised by a RIP9Y transfers in ODA calculations. He noted that traditional know!
body; and should take into account industry's work since Rio. TRABfGe should be given treatment equal to intellectual property rights.
UNIONS and NGOs called for initial discussions at CSD-6. The EUThe US described a virtual international verification programme
agreed and offered to share the outcome of an EC review of voluntdfgigned to remove barriers, overcome constraints by regulators an
initiatives. He cautioned against undermining industry's ownership@ eviate liability factors and standards constraints. It would assist
the initiatives. The US invited NGOs and industry to present an agré@@rs and environmental regulators, help suppliers reach the global
joint proposal to governments. EGYPT reminded participants that thirket, and benefit the public through improved environmental
proposal would have to be sponsored by governments. CANADA duality.
supported continued dialogue. SWITZERLAND advocated imme- ~ DIALOGUE: INDIGENOUS PEOPLE said democratic rights
diate discussion and clarification of what was to be reviewed. include the right to reject participation in certain activities.
INDUSTRY said they see positive benéefits in technology transfer.
DIALOGUE ON TECHNOLOGY COOPERATION AND NGOs noted labor displacement and environmental degradation as t
ASSESSMENT - ) o _possible negative results.
Marcelo Campos (Brazilian Chemical Industry Association) said  yoyTH questioned the Southern countries about buyes®nesi-

technology cooperation is not limited to machinery butallows for i, EGYPT said movement of hazardous products has decreased
transmission of skills, know-how and organizational and msﬂtuﬂonal'n

) . d is considered illegal. GHANA called on istly to implement
arrangements. Technologies must be more eco-friendly than those anisms to prevent export of waste to developing countries.

replace. The dilemma is how to make investing in new technologieg o TH asked how the MAI will facilitate sound technology transfer
worthwhile for companies and governments, particularly in devel- between North and South. INDUSTRY said it believes the MAI can

opin_g C(_Juntries. Conditions_for success include: mutual benefit for @l oia 5 clear and stable framework that can improve conditions for
parties involved; legal and fiscal structures that encourage technol&g&hnmogy cooperation and FDI.

ical investments; efficient market systems; patent and property rights

rotection; capacity building; and integration with locally available INDIA advocated eco-labeling mechanisms for exported eco-
Fechnologi'es pacity 9 9 y friendly technologies. He said benchmarking for technology exports

should be reviewed. BRAZIL said eco-efficiency should fit the
Nilton Freitas (Workers' Central Union) described a recent agregpecific needs of a country and not be used asqz; trade barrier.

ment on benzene between the chemical industry and trade unions [N\ pUSTRY called for early action on the rules for the Kyoto

Brazil that provides fointer alia: development of jointly agreed Protocol's Clean Development Mechanism. INDUSTRY is looking at
criteria of workplace safety; monitoring of compliance; penalties fogne jse of responsible hotel siting, planning and construction. NGC
non-compliance; and access to information. He said the best way tgyjeq for greater attention to the construction sector and suggested
introduce technological change is to involve workers in decision 4t the CSD Secretariat facilitate discussions regarding community
making. _ _ development through the use of ESTs. NGOs supported a call for an
Gordon Bispham (Barbados Network) emphasized that technol@gtye pendent technology assessment with UN involvement. GHANA

cooperation must be mutually beneficial, generate economically anghggested a clearinghouse mechanism to assess technology for SM
ecologically sound results, and be compatible with natipmatities.

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulletieo <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Chad Carpenter, LL.M <chadc@iisd.org>, Peter Doran <pfdoran@ecology.u-net.co
Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org> and Lynn Wagner, Ph.D. <lynn@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.ord#aaradjithg Editor is Langston James
"Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBuéletinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through CID;
and the United States (through USAID). General Support foBtlietin during 1998 is provided by the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Europear
Community (DG-X]I), the Government of Norway and the Ministry for the Environmentin Iceland. Funding for the French vetsen pasvided by ACCT/IEPF, with suppart
from the French Ministry of Cooperation and the Québec Ministry of the Environment and Wildliigulléii can be contacted by e-mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +11212-
644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6ttniplegr, Ménitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The
opinions expressed in tHearth Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 1ISD and other funders. ExcerptsHactin the
Negotiations Bulletirmay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use glisroatemercial
publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versions dBtiietin are sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server af http:
www.iisd.ca/lnkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York&Qi®®8 The Living Earth, Inc. httfflivingearth.com. For further information on ways to access, support
or contact th&arth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Thursday, 23 April1998 ...................................... Vol. 5 No. 103 Page 2

INDUSTRY noted the need to link FDI and ODA when countriesalled on governments to support such initiatives. NGOs also
are not receiving FDI. EGYPT expressed an interest in a discussiosupported cooperative joint efforts focusing on the role of women
regarding linkage of ODA and FDI. TRADE UNIONS said investmettirough local Agenda 21s and proposed a common initiative on gooc
in developing countries must be socially and environmentally soungractices.

NGOs cautioned that they did not want to see ODA becoming a HUNGARY reported on a recent intergovernmental meeting in

subsidy for the costs of internalization. Budapest that explored the need for an international legally-binding
The US said excessive government regulation can create disinéestrument on water-related health effects. JAPAN highlighted the

tives for technology transfer and tlgatvernments can facilitate success of a water conservation association of farmers' groups, fish-

transfer through financing programmes. TRADE UNIONS called foeamen and government in pollution abatement and quality manage-
consideration of social and ecological responsibility for products, ment. TRADE UNIONS highlighted the success of a partnership
technologies and processes. between employers, trade unions and students in western Canada ir

reducing energy and water consumption. The US shared principles
DIALOGUE ON INDUSTRY AND FRESHWATER from a national freshwater initiative, including combining regulatory

J.W. Oatridge (Seven Trent Plc.) presented the conclusions of &gntrols and market incentives to reduce point and non-point pollutio
WBCSD/UNEP report, including findings thaidustry is not the and tapping private capital through pabfirivate partnerships.
major user of water and pricing water according to costs decreases INDUSTRY said proper pricing of water is crucial. While industry

waste. He urged governments to show political will, develop propegg o 1+ of the solution, government must also play a fundamental role
legal and regulatory frameworks, and address financial and fiscal |\5\;STRY also said water services must increasingly be provided
conditions to encourage investments. He described private Sectory, o .oh public-private partnerships, but attracting private capital to
role, noting concessional arrangements and build-and-operate 240 resources development on a sustainable basis requires: full va
schemes. ) i i .. pricing with conservation incentives; government acceptance that

John Danchiro (Timber and Woodworkers Union-Ghana) said there are risks only they can absorb; and adjustment for the costs an
Ghana faces an energy crisis that has forced residents into power jmnacts of drastic changes in local currencies. INDUSTRY called for
sharing. Rivers have become degraded due to the harvesting of tr&gsjynteer countries to study correct water pricing. YOUTH supportec
so hydropower is limited. He described other natiorestwater prob- i, estigating the application of incremental fees for incremental
lems, such as foreign algae growth and chemical pollution. usage. INDUSTRY said differential tariffs may be a way to share

Lyn Billman-Golemme (NGO Freshwater Caucus) called on  differential costs.
governments to develop incentives for efficient water use, implement o humber of speakers, including EGYPT, SOUTH AFRICA,
national regulations and enforcement mechanisms, develop perforSYRU_\, NGOs, WOMEN and INDIGENOUBEOPLE, expressed
mance standards and implement civil society participation frame- cqoncern with the focus on water as an economic good without recog-
works. She highlighted the importance of women's involvement ang}j;ing it also as a social good, and stressed the importance of fulfillin
called on industry tanter alia, develop codes of conduct, use best {ha ater needs of the poor. INDIA said industry should work with the
management practices, reduce or eliminate pollutants and practic,ngerstanding that water is an economic and social good. INDIGE-
water conservation. NOUS PEOPLE said the multiple values of water must be considere:

BARBADOS said health impacts and the capacity to satisfy newind a comprehensive perspective applied. SOUTH AFRICA said full
economic demands are among the concerns related to water availeconomic pricing should be applied only after basic human needs an
ability. He noted that industry is equipped to fuffill the role of inno- the needs of emerging businesses are met. SYRIA said government
vator of alternative strategies for resource developmentand, as  could enact legislation for proper investment in water and recover

polluter, to minimize the incidence of pollution. He also noted costs and make water available to the poor. He also emphasized fair
concerns related to SIDS. CANADA stressed the importance of fulhess in the use of transboundary waters.

value pricing for water and called attention to the International
Network on Water, Environment and Health. IN THE CORRIDORS
DIALOGUE: NGOs highlighted water problems in developing At the close of the stakeholder Dialogues on Wednesday, there w
countries and called for action to: promote environmental educatioR@tSensus across a number of the participating major groups, gover
the community level: improve the design of latrines; improve and Ment delegations and the CSD Secretariat that the Commission had
implement alternative appropriate technologies to reduce water usfihally produced a useful and productive forum for focused exchange
and enable participation of all stakeholders in every stage of industA@Me of the proposals that emerged during the discussions have
activity. WOMEN underscored the adverse health effects resulting "eportedly “resonated"” with government participants and may now
from water pollution and the related responsibilitgofernments and Proceed for further debate in the igevernmental negotiations on
industry. She advocategplication of the polluter pays and precau- Friday. NGO advocates of a review process for voluntary industry
tionary principles and called on governments to prioritize environ- initiatives have begun to negotiate with potential government sponso
mental and human health. and to tentatively broker an acceptable revision of their proposal with
NGOs advocated the application of an ecosystem approach at {pdustry. Chair H‘b't.o. was praised for his role in nurturing agreement
catchment level, the Cleaner Production approach and the polluter2’ound the NGO initiative.
pays principle, and called on the CSD to promote legally-binding
commitments, such as the ratification of the Basel Convention by THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

2000. SOUTH AFRICA supported application of the polluter pays  p| ENARY: The Plenary will meet in Conference Room 1. Partici-

principle but said it must be qualified by concemns for developing pants are scheduled to debate the cross-sectoral themes during the
SMEs. TRADE UNIONS: stressgd the importance of worker tra'n'nﬁhorning. A debate on the implementation of the Programme for
and education and the use of an integrated approach; challenged aciion for Sustainable Development of SIDS and on the sectoral
industry to stop condemning command and control regulations, enelq es is scheduled for the afternoon.

exclusive dependence on risk assessment, and "get real" on pollution

prevention; and proposed amending the Responsible Care programme.

NGOs highlighted a revival of sustainable agricultural practices and



